
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 2:06 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Jordan L Kessler 

(JLKessler@hollandhart.com) 
Subject: Case 15322 

Gentlemen, 

I represent applicant Key Energy Services, LLC in Case 15322, which is currently on the June 11 docket. This is 
to request that the case be continued until July 23. 

I've communicated with Mike Feldewert, who will be entering an appearance on behalf of BC Operating, Inc. 

and Crown Oil Partners V, LP, regarding my request for a continuance. He does not oppose it. 

Gary 

Gary W. Larson, 
Partner 
Hinkle Shanor LLP 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
(505)982-4554 telephone 
(505) 982-8623 facsimile 
glarson(5>hinklela wfirm.com 

This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential 
attorney-client or is otherwise a confidential communication from 
the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is 
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it 
is addressed. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, 
any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or 
received these documents by mistake or error, please do not read 
it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-
4554 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the 
documents is strictly prohibited. 
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